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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:34 AM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Tara L. Wilhoit; Joyce S. Mackessy
Subject: CMO BLAST:  DNV is ON-SITE TODAY for 3 Day Survey

Importance: High

DNV arrived this morning to begin their three day CMS re-accreditation survey of our hospital.  All departments and 
areas should implement their DNV readiness plans to ensure their areas are compliant.  Please reference the DNV 
Survey Information Guidebook (F80204) in MCN for the basic Readiness Checklist. 
 
Best, 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine 
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distributing, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender.  Thank you. 
 
 


